
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regional Planning Commission 
Kingston Springs, Tennessee 

 
May 11, 2023 

Meeting Packet 
 
 



 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Agenda 

11 May, 2023  

1 
 

 
 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by _____________________at _____________pm. 

 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   ______ 

Tony Thompson     ______ 

Tony Gross     ______ 

Mike Hargis   ______ 

Lauren Hill   ______ 

Mike Patenaude   ______ 

Craig Kitch   ______ 

Marie Spafford   ______ 

Bob Stohler   ______ 

 

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong   ______ 

Dan Smola, P.E.                            ______ (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 

 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      ______ 

Attorney                                        ______ (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 

  

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 

 

 

5. Motion to approve April 13, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 

 

 

6. Motion to approve May 11, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
 

 

 

Submittal Deadline Date: 14 April 2023  

 



 

2 
 

7. Community Input 
 

Public Comments shall be:  

a.    limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and items removed from the 

Agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda item to ten (10) minutes 

unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the Agenda items, to relevant, non-repetitive 

comments and shall restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 

 

8. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest and be disqualified from voting upon the matter, and the Secretary shall so 

record in the minutes that no vote was cast by such member. 

 

9. Old Business 

 

A. Ellersly PUD – Update. 

 

B. The Golf Club of DBI LLC. 

1. The Golf Club of DBI LLC. Staff Inspection Report 

2. PUD Master Plan Revision 

a. From Comfort Station/Halfway House to  -  RESTROOM/ 

SHELTER/ SELF-SERVE WATER/ SNACK STRUCTURE #1  700 

SF 20' 20' X 35' 0;  RESTROOM/ SHELTER/ SELF-SERVE 

WATER/ SNACK STRUCTURE #2 700 SF 20' 20' X 35' 0;  

HALFWAY HOUSE/ RESTROOM/ LIMITED STAFFED SNACK-

SANDWICH 2,900 SF 

3. KS Regional Planning Commission Bylaws 

a. Reconsideration of Bylaws with recommended amendments from the 

City Attorney. 

4. Planning Services Contract with the KS Regional Planning Commission – 

with recommended amendments from the City Attorney. 

 

10. New Business 

 

A.  Proposed Minor Subdivision - Harrison/Clark, Map 92, Parcel 101, R-1 Low 

Density Residential District, 377 E Kingston Springs Rd.  

 

B.  Town of Kingston Springs Plat – Acquisition of a portion of Map 91N, Grp D, 

Parcel 39.00 and replat of Map 91, Parcel 99. 

 

C.  Proposed Minor Subdivision – Eron-Stoll, Map 99, Parcel 026, 1620 CC Road.  

This parcel lies within the Kingston Springs Urban Growth Area. 

 

D.  Proposed Minor Subdivision – 601 Mt. Pleasant Rd., Robertson Trust, Map 

096O GRP A Parcel 014.00 



 

3 
 

11. Other (For Discussion Only). 
 

a. None 

 

12. Motion to Adjourn. 
 

 

The meeting was adjourned by __________________ at _________pm 

 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 



 
 

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission  

Meeting Minutes 

April  13, 2023 

1 
 

 
 
 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Patenaude at 7:00pm. 
 

1. Roll Call of Voting Members: 
 

Keith Allgood   Present 

Tony Gross     Present 

Mike Hargis   Absent 

Lauren Hill   Present 

Mike Patenaude   Present 

Marie Spafford   Present 

Bob Stohler   Present 

Tony Thompson                           Present  

Craig Kitch                                   Present 
        

2. Non-Voting Staff: 
 

Sharon Armstrong   Present 

Dan Smola, P.E.                            Absent (Attends at Request of Planning Commission) 

 

3. Ex Officio Attendance:    
 

John Lawless, City Manager      Absent 

Attorney                                        Absent (Attends at request of Planning Commission) 

Kellie Reid, Finance Director Present 

 
 

4. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson. 
Chair Patenaude declared a quorum was present. 

 

 

5. Planning commission Members. 

A. Chuck Sleighter – Retirement 

B. Mayor Tony Gross Appointment of Craig Kitch to KS Regional Planning 

Commission  

 

 



 

2 
 

6. Nomination and Election of KS Regional Planning Commission Secretary. 

A. Chairman calls for Nominations. 

B. Vote on Nominations. 

Nomination of Bob Stohler as the Planning Commission Secretary was made with not 

other nominations forwarded. A motion was made by Tony Thompson, seconded by 

Keith Allgood, to nominate Bob Stohler as the Planning Commission Secretary.  All 

approved by voice vote. 

 

 

7. Motion to approve March 9, 2023, Planning Commission meeting minutes. 
A motion was made by Tony Gross, seconded by Keith Allgood, to approve the March 9, 

2023, meeting minutes.  All approved by voice vote. 

 

 

8. Motion to approve April 13, 2023, Planning Commission meeting agenda. 
City Planner recommended the following changes to the agenda - defer Old Business Item D 

and New Business Item E to the May 11, 2023, Planning Commission meeting. Moving item 

14 to before Old Business.  Chairman Patenaude stated his hesitation to move item 14 and 

felt the discuss was better suited to be held after other business before the Commission was 

concluded.  Motion to approve the April 13, 2023 Planning Commission agenda as amended 

made by Keith Allgood, seconded by Bob Stohler.  All approved by voice vote 

 

 

9. Community Input  
 

Public Comments shall be: a.    limited to three (3) minutes for all regular agenda items and 

items removed from the Agenda and an overall time limit for all comments on an agenda 

item to ten (10) minutes unless extended by vote of a majority of the Planning Commission 

b.    The Chairman shall limit comments to the Agenda items, to relevant, non-repetitive 

comments and shall restrict comments that are disruptive in nature. 

 

 Bill Rodgers – 1660 South Harpeth Road.  Discussed upcoming opening of new 

South Harpeth Road bridge over Brush Creek 

 Scott Summers – 795 South Harpeth Road.  Discussed construction of Golf Club of 

DBI. 

 Mark Gill – 755 South Harpeth Road.  Discussed construction of Golf Club of DBI.   

 

 

10. Declaration of Conflict(s) 

 

In the event that any member shall have a personal interest of any kind in a matter then 

before the Kingston Springs Municipal-Regional Planning Commission, she/he shall disclose 

his/her interest and be disqualified from voting upon the matter, and the Secretary shall so 

record in the minutes that no vote was cast by such member. 

 

 

 



 

3 
 

11. Old Business 

 

A. Ellersly Performance Bond and PUD agreement – Update. 

City Planner Armstrong stated that they had a meeting with Mr. Merville, David Risner, 

and Dalamar Homes for discussion of grading plan permits and Dalamar Homes option to 

purchase the development.  Energy Fit Solutions applied for the grading plan.  They 

applied for development signage, but it was turned down due to it being in the right-of-

way. 

 

B. The Golf Club of DBI LLC. 

1. Staff Inspection Report – March 9, 10, 17, and 24 2023 Site Inspection. 

2. Stop Work Order issued 28 February 2023 (Progress Reports) 

Staff Inspection Report- March 9, 10, 17, 24, and 31, 2023 Site Inspection. Issued 

stop work order on the 28
th

 and remains in place.  Armstrong stated the 

Commission had several items for review in their meeting packets related to this 

project. Separate from the packet is a document with Mr. Hooper, DBI P.E., 

responses to stop work order.  A great deal of work has been done in order to 

control the silt that goes into the water and the inspection reports are being 

furnished as requested.  The Gill property requested that the clean up on their 

property be delayed until June.  The Golf Club has had a meeting with County 

Road Superintendent and County Engineer in February.  Mr. Hooper confirmed 

that the next meeting was on the 5
th

 of April.  There were discussions between the 

county engineer and DBI.  Some conclusions and recommendations were 

provided to DBI regarding improvements to South Harpeth Rd. including ditches 

and culverts that are not large enough which causes the water to go on the road.  

A number of trees fell and electric was taken out, debris was deposited on the 

road. The county and Golf Club responded and cleared the road. The county 

addressing the increase in the runoff on the road from the site. DBI stated they are 

willing to work with the county on these issues. The included CEI engineering 

report  identified and addressed a problem that came up tonight. Steps that can be 

taken were relayed by Mr. Hooper.  If there are proposed improvements to a 

county road lying within the Kingston Springs UGB, they are obligated to provide 

us with this information.  Mr. Jeff Hooper stated he had an onsite meeting with 

Mr. Hester and his associates with Cheatham County last Wednesday and met 

with Tom Sumners, the engineer and the report in the packet was provided.  They 

agreed to get the roadside ditches cleaned out.  Armstrong questioned increasing 

the depth of the ditches.  The conversations were that they will be extended as 

practically as can be done.  Mr. Hooper provided other information that is listed in 

this document and Armstrong stated she is comfortable with that they have 

provided everything required.  When a stop work order is issued everything stops 

except soil and erosion control.  Mr. Hooper was asked to address in his response 

the bridge project and other permits they hold and if those projects would 

contribute to the soil and erosion issues off site.  He has provided that information 

stating the permits would likely have no negative impact on the roadway or 

adjoining properties.  Armstrong stated she is comfortable in recommending the 

Planning Commission lift the stop and allow them to move forward.  In addition, 

if the Planning Commission is comfortable, staff would like to have the ability to 

address any future problems and have the authority to lift stop work orders in the 



 

4 
 

future.  Chairman Patenaude then clarified that there are two things being 

requested.  The first is lifting the current stop work order and the second to allow 

staff to lift any future stop work orders if issued.  Keith Allgood made a motion, 

seconded by Lauren Hill, to lift the stop work order.  All approved by voice vote. 

Lauren Hill made a motion, seconded by Craig Kitch, to allow staff to lift stop 

work orders in the future.  Bob Stohler voted nay to this motion with all other 

member voting yes by voice vote.  

 

C. The Golf Club of Tennessee. 

1. Stop Work Issued for GCTN Permits on DBI, LLC Site (Update) 

Motion by Keith Allgood, with a second by Marie Spafford, to lift the stop work 

order for The Golf Club of Tennessee.  All approved by voice vote.  City Planner 

Armstrong stated the town has been advised by Mr. Mahan, TDEC we don’t have any 

authority over the creek.  35 feet on each side falls solely as the responsibility of 

TDEC. 

 

D.  KS Regional Planning Commission Bylaws 

1. Reconsideration of Bylaws with recommended amendments from the KS 

Regional Planning Commission Committee on Administration and Staff 

Meeting, 15 March 2023. 

Deferred until the May 11, 2023 meeting. 

 

 

12. New Business 

 

A. Proposed Minor Subdivision - Harrison/Clark, Map 92, Parcel 101, R-1 Low 

Density Residential District, 377 E Kingston Springs Rd. 

This particular project  had an issue locating the sewer line and the Town’s Septic 

Contractor was brought in to find the clean out.  Request to move to May meeting.  

Motion was made by Keith Allgood, seconded by Bob Stohler, to defer to the May 11, 

2023, meeting. All approved by voice vote. 

 

B. Proposed Minor Subdivision - Hill Property, Map 99, Parcel 71.01, E-1 Estates 

Zoning District, 1477 CC Rd. (In Kingston Springs UGB). 

City Planner Armstrong requested to remove this item from the agenda.  Plat was filed 

and it was placed on the agenda at the request of the county.  Applicant has withdrawn.  

Motion to remove from agenda made by Keith Allgood, seconded by Tony Gross..  All 

approved by voice vote.  

 

C. KS Regional Planning Commission Recommendation on Rezone Request to 

Cheatham County – 879 Pinnacle Hill Rd, Map 091, for a portion of Parcel 48 and 

Parcel 130 from E-1 Estates Residential District to C-3 – Rural Convenience 

Commercial District (Parcel removed from UGB). 

City Planner Armstrong requested this item be remove from the agenda as the parcel is 

no longer in our urban growth boundary.  A motion was made by Tony Thompson, 

seconded by Craig Kitch, to remove this item.  All approved by voice vote. 

 



 

5 
 

D. Town of Kingston Springs Plat – Acquisition of a portion of Map 91N, Grp D, 

Parcel 39.00 and replat of Map 91, Parcel 99. 

City Planner Armstrong stated the Town has requested to defer this item to the May 11, 

2023, Planning Commission meeting.  Motion made by Craig Kitch, seconded by Lauren 

Hill, to defer the item.  All approved by voice vote. 

  

 

13. Other  

 

A. Open discussion regarding the concerns of citizens lying adjacent to the Golf Club 

of DBI, LLC project – Chairman Mike Patenaude, staff, citizens. 

Chairman Patenaude stated the board is governed by procedure by how meetings can be 

conducted and this item had been added to the agenda to give citizens a more expanded 

time to present concerns to this Commission that might not be permissible in the 

Community Input section of the agenda. 

 

Several adjoining property owners lying adjacent to the DBI site spoke. 

 

 

14. Motion to Adjourn. 
 

Motion to adjourn made by Craig Kitch, seconded by Keith Allgood. The meeting was 

adjourned by Chair Patenaude at 8:21pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ___________________________                   __________________________________ 

Mike Patenaude     Jamie Dupré 

Planning Commission Chair   City Recorder 

      



Page C-1 of 3 

TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC) 
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES 

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 

1-888-891-8332 (TDEC)
General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activities (CGP) 

Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification (Inspection Form) 

Best Management Practices (BMPs): 
Are the Erosion Prevention and Sediment Controls (EPSCs) functioning correctly? 
If “No,” describe below in Comment Section 

1. Are all applicable EPSCs installed and maintained per the SWPPP per the current phase? 
Yes No 

2. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at all disturbed areas/material storage areas? (permit section 
5.5.3) Yes No 

3. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at outfall/discharge points such that there is no objectionable 
color contrast in the receiving stream, and no other water quality impacts? (permit section 
5.5.3.5 and 6.3.2) 

Yes No 

4. 
Are EPSCs functioning correctly at ingress/egress points such that there is no evidence of 
track-out? (permit section 5.5.3.1) Yes No 

5. 
If applicable, have discharges from dewatering activities been managed by appropriate 
controls? (permit section 4.1.3) If “No,” describe below the measure to be implemented 
to address deficiencies. 

N/A Yes No 

6. 
If construction activity at any location on-site has temporarily/permanently ceased, was 
the area stabilized within 14 days? (permit section 5.5.3.4) If “No,” describe below each 
location and measures taken to stabilize the area(s). N/A Yes No 

7. 

Have pollution prevention measures been installed, implemented, and maintained to 
minimize the discharge of pollutants from wash waters, exposure of materials and 
discharges from spills and leaks per section 4.1.4? If “No,” describe below the measure 
to be implemented to address deficiencies. 

N/A Yes No 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03-22)  RDA 2366 

Site or Project Name: NPDES Tracking Number: TNR 
Primary Permittee Name: Date of Inspection: 

Current approximate 
disturbed acreage: 

Has rainfall been 
checked/documented daily? 

Yes  No 

Name of Inspector: 

Current weather/ground 
conditions: 

Rainfall total since last 
inspection: 

Inspector’s TNEPSC  
Certification Number: 

Site Assessment 
Yes  No 

Assessor’s TN PE registration 
number:  

Assessor’s TNEPSC Level II/CPESC number: 

Check the box if the following items are on-site: 
Notice of Coverage (NOC) 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
Weekly inspection documentation 
Site contact information 
Rain Gage 

Off-site Reference Rain Gage Location 

Bg17243
Highlight



Page C-2 of 3 

8. 
If a concrete washout facility is located on site, is it clearly identified on the project and 
maintained? If “No,” describe below the measures to be implemented to address 
deficiencies. (permit section 1.2.2) 

N/A Yes No 

9. 
Have all previous deficiencies been addressed? If “No,” describe the remaining 
deficiencies in the Comments section. 

 Check if deficiencies/corrective measures have been reported on a previous form. 
N/A Yes No 

Comment Section. If the answer is “No” for any of the above, describe the problem and summarize corrective 
actions to be taken. Otherwise, describe any pertinent observations: 

Certification and Signature (must be signed by the certified inspector and the permittee per Sections 5.5.3.11 (g) 
and 8.7.2 of the CGP) 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared by me, or under my direction 
or supervision. The submitted information is to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I 
am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment. As specified in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 39-16-702(a)(4), this declaration is made under 
penalty of perjury. 
Inspector Name and Title : Signature: Date: 

Primary Permittee Name and Title: Signature: Date: 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03/22) (Instructions on next page) RDA 2366 

Site or Project Name: NPDES Tracking Number: TNR 
Primary Permittee Name: Date of Inspection: 



Page C-3 of 3 

Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification Form (Inspection Form) 

Purpose of this form / Instructions 

An inspection, as described in subsection 5.5.3.9. of the General Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction 
Activities (“Permit”), shall be performed at the specified frequency and documented on this form. Inspections shall be 
performed at least 72 hours apart. Where sites or portion(s) of construction sites have been temporarily stabilized, 
or runoff is unlikely due to winter conditions (e.g., site covered with snow or ice), such inspection only has to be 
conducted once per month until thawing results in runoff or construction activity resumes. 

Inspections can be performed by: 

a) a person with a valid certification from the “Fundamentals of Erosion Prevention and Sediment Control
Level I” course,

b) a licensed professional engineer or landscape architect,
c) a Certified Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control (CPESC), or
d) a person who has successfully completed the “Level II Design Principles for Erosion Prevention and

Sediment Control for Construction Sites” course.

Qualified personnel, as defined in subsection 5.5.3.10 of the Permit (provided by the permittee or cooperatively by 
multiple permittees) shall inspect disturbed areas of the construction site that have not been permanently stabilized, 
areas used for storage of materials that are exposed to precipitation, structural control measures, locations where 
vehicles enter or exit the site, and each outfall. 

Disturbed areas and areas used for storage of materials that are exposed to precipitation shall be inspected for 
evidence of, or the potential for, pollutants entering the site’s drainage system. Erosion prevention and sediment 
control measures shall be observed to ensure that they are operating correctly. 

Outfall points (where discharges leave the site and/or enter waters of the state) shall be inspected to determine 
whether erosion prevention and sediment control measures are effective in preventing significant impacts to 
receiving waters. Where discharge locations are inaccessible, nearby downstream locations shall be inspected. 
Locations where vehicles enter or exit the site shall be inspected for evidence of offsite sediment tracking. 

Based on the results of the inspection, any inadequate control measures or control measures in disrepair shall be 
replaced or modified, or repaired as necessary, before the next rain event if possible, but in no case more than 7 days 
after the need is identified. 

Based on the results of the inspection, the site description identified in the SWPPP in accordance with section 5.5.1 
of the Permit and pollution prevention measures identified in the SWPPP in accordance with section 5.5.2 of the 
Permit, shall be revised as appropriate, but in no case later than 7 days following the inspection. Such modifications 
shall provide for timely implementation of any changes to the SWPPP, but in no case later than 14 days following the 
inspection. 

All inspections shall be documented on this Construction Stormwater Inspection Certification form. Alternative 
inspection forms may be used as long as the form contents and the inspection certification language are, at a 
minimum, equivalent to the Division’s form and the permittee has obtained a written approval from the Division to 
use the alternative form. Inspection documentation will be maintained on site and made available to the Division 
upon request. Inspection reports must be submitted to the Division within 10 days of the request. 

Trained certified inspectors shall complete inspection documentation to the best of their ability. Falsifying inspection 
records or other documentation or failure to complete inspection documentation shall result in a violation of this 
permit and any other applicable acts or rules. 

CN-1173 (Rev. 03/22)  RDA 2366 







IN
V

. E
L.

=4
94

.8

IN
V

. E
L.

=4
94

.8
18

" R
C

P

98

97

96

94

93

92

77
76

75

74
73

72
71

70

69

67

66

60

59

58

57

56

5554

53

52

51

50494847

46

45

IR
(O

)

SOUTH
 H

ARPETH
 R

OAD

G
AS

IN
V

. E
L.

=4
94

.8

IN
V

. E
L.

=4
94

.8
18

" R
C

P

98

97

96

94

93

92

77
76

75

74
73

72
71

70

69

IR
(O

)

E
LE

V
.=

60
0.

02
'

P
O

W
E

E
R

 P
O

LE
P

K
 N

A
IL

 IN

P
K

 N
A

IL
E

LE
V

.=
55

0.
08

'

HOLE 6

HOLE 5

H
O

LE
 4

HOLE
 3

HOLE 2

HOLE 1

HOLE 7

H
O

LE
 8

HOLE 9

HOLE
 1

0

HOLE 11

HOLE 12HOLE 13

HOLE 16

HOLE 17

H
O

LE 18

HOLE 15

HOLE 14

HOLE 2

X X

X

X

HOLE 11

HOLE
 1

5

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

IRRIGIRRIG
IRRIGIRRIG

IRRIG

IR

Golf car

Golf car

Golf car

Golf car

Golf car

Golf car

Golf car

Golf car

FIREPIT

Golf car

Golf car

FIREPIT

Golf car

Golf car

X
re

f .
.\.

.\.
.\V

ol
um

es
\V

P
A

_D
A

TA
\V

P
A

_C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
V

P
A

_G
ol

fC
lu

bO
fT

en
ne

ss
ee

\C
ro

ck
et

t L
od

ge
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\0
3_

C
D

\A
D

A
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
.d

w
g

X
re

f .
.\.

.\.
.\V

ol
um

es
\V

P
A

_D
A

TA
\V

P
A

_C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s\
V

P
A

_G
ol

fC
lu

bO
fT

en
ne

ss
ee

\C
ro

ck
et

t L
od

ge
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\0
3_

C
D

\A
D

A
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

S
.d

w
g

TRIPLE
COMPARTMENT SINK

16" D.
STORAGE
CABINET

FIRE TANK

WALL-MOUNTED
WATER HEATER

30" ICE
MAKER

MODEL #
IYT0500A

P.O.S.

30" REF.

30" REF.

FROZEN
BEV.
(N.I.C.
BY

OWNER)

HOT DOG
ROLLERS
(N.I.C. BY
OWNER)

BUN
WARMER
(N.I.C. BY
OWNER)

24" U.C.
DISHWASHER

ICE CREAM
MACHINE BY

OWNER

U.C.
REF. (N.I.C. BY

OWNER)

24" U.C.
REF.

ICE
MAKER

VAULTED CEILING

VAULTED CEILING

24" D.
SHELVES

16" D.
STORAGE
CABINET

VAULTED CEILING

BEVERAGE COOLER

(N.I.C. BY OWNER)

PORCELAIN TILE

STONE PAVERS

PORCELAIN TILE

PORCELAIN TILE
STONE PAVERS

STONE PAVERS

SAND-BLASTED CONCRETE

SEALED CONCRETE
PORCELAIN TILE

PORCELAIN TILE

SEALED
CONCRETE

9'-10" CEILING

9'-10" CEILING

HVAC

UNIT

ICE MACHINE
CONDENSING

UNIT

TRASH

RECYCLE

VAULTED CEILING
SAND-BLASTED CONCRETE

VAULTED CEILING
SAND-BLASTED CONCRETE

30" REF.

16" D.
SH.

16" D.
SHELVES

16" D.
SHELVES

16" D.
SH.

16" D.
SH.

16" D.

SH.

PORCELAIN TILE

DELI PREP.
TABLE (N.I.C.
BY OWNER)

U.C.

ICE BIN

(N.I.C. BY
OWNER)

 STO
CK/ DISPLAY

CABINET

18'-4" x 1
2'-3"

VAULTED CEILING

WATER
HEATER

ELECTRICAL

PANEL

20'-0" x 
5'-0"

SHELV
ESMONOGRAM 30"

INTEGRATED

GLASS-D
OOR

REFRIGERATOR

42" MANITOWOC

ICE + WATER

DISPENSER

 STOCK/ DISPLAY
CABINET

18'-4" x 12'-3"
VAULTED CEILING

WATER
HEATER

ELECTRICAL
PANEL

20'-0" x 5'-0"

SHELVES

MONOGRAM 30"
INTEGRATEDGLASS-DOOR
REFRIGERATOR

42" MANITOWOCICE + WATER
DISPENSER

 STOCK/ DISPLAY
CABINET

18'-4" x 12'-3"
VAULTED CEILING

WATER
HEATER

ELECTRICAL
PANEL

20'-0" x 5'-0"

SHELVES

MONOGRAM 30"
INTEGRATEDGLASS-DOOR
REFRIGERATOR

42" MANITOWOC
ICE + WATER

DISPENSER

SEPTIC DISPOSAL
FIELD AREA (TYP.)

PROPOSED
PRACTICE RANGE

PROPOSED HALFWAY HOUSE/
RESTROOM/ LIMITED STAFFED
SNACK-SANDWICH SERVICE/SHELTER
STRUCTURE

PROPOSED
MAINTENANCE
BUILDING

RESTROOM/ SHELTER/
SELF-SERVE WATER/
SNACK STRUCTURE #1

EXISTING FLOODPLAIN LIMITS

OPEN SPACE (TYP.)

COMMERCIAL AREA
(TYP.)

RESIDENTIAL
AREA (TYP.)

PUD BOUNDARY LINE

PUD BOUNDARY LINE

STORAGE BUILDING A
(50' X 50')

RESTROOM/ SHELTER/
SELF-SERVE WATER/
SNACK STRUCTURE #2

PROPOSED BRIDGE

MAINTENANCE
ROUTE

MAINTENANCE
ROUTE

NEW
PARKING

20' EMERGENCY
ACCESS DRIVE

NEW
PARKING

FIRE TRUCK
TURNAROUND

STORAGE
BUILDING B

PROPOSED
BRIDGE

PROPOSED
BRIDGE

PUMP
HOUSE

LODGING/
CABINS

HARPETH RIVER
IRRIGATION INTAKE LINES

GCDBI TO GCTN:
20' IRRIGATION INTAKE

EASEMENT

GCTN TO GCDBI:
20' IRRIGATION INTAKE

EASEMENT

GCTN TO GCDBI:
20' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

GCTN TO GCDBI:
SLOPE & TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

GCTN TO GCDBI:
SLOPE EASEMENT &

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT

GCDBI TO GCTN:
SLOPE EASEMENT & TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

GCTN TO GCDBI:
IRRIGATION * UTILITY

EASEMENT

CREEK
HOUSE

OPEN SPACE (TYP.)

P
:\2

65
3 

G
ol

f C
lu

b 
of

 T
N

\2
65

3-
10

 N
ew

 G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e\

D
rw

g\
P

U
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 E

X
H

IB
IT

.d
w

g-
C

1.
0

STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM NAD-83 (1990)

0'300'

SCALE: 1" = 300'

300' 600'

PUD DATA:

PURPOSE NOTE:THE PURPOSE OF THIS TMU PUD IS TO DEVELOP A COMMERCIAL GOLF COURSE AND ASSOCIATED ANCILLARY STRUCTURES (RESTROOMS, SHELTER,
HALFWAY HOUSE, CLUBHOUSE, OVERNIGHT LODGING, MAINTENANCE BUILDINGS AND STORAGE BUILDINGS), ROADS, UTILITIES, AND A RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT.

EXISTING SITE AREA: 592 ACRES
BASE ZONING: TMU-PUD

LAND USES: REQUIRED % PROPOSED % REQUIRED (AC.) PROPOSED (AC.)
      

RESIDENTIAL 10%-50% 10% 59.2 - 296.0 60.34

COMMERCIAL 20%-65% 40% 118.4 - 384.8 231.103

OPEN SPACE 50%-70% 50% 296.0 - 414.0 298.23
100% 589.673 AC

STRUCTURE TABLE

STRUCTURE ALLOWABLE AREA HEIGHT DIMENSIONS OVERNIGHT UNITS
- CLUBHOUSE   6,600 SF 35' 60' X 110' 0
- LODGING #1   3,920 SF 30' 56' X 70' 4
- LODGING #2   3,920 SF 30' 56' X 70' 4
- RESTROOM/ SHELTER/ SELF-SERVE WATER/ SNACK STRUCTURE #1    700 SF 20' 20' X 35' 0
- RESTROOM/ SHELTER/ SELF-SERVE WATER/ SNACK STRUCTURE #2    700 SF 20' 20' X 35' 0
- HALFWAY HOUSE/ RESTROOM/ LIMITED STAFFED SNACK-SANDWICH 2,900 SF 26' 54' X 54' 0
  SERVICE/SHELTER STRUCTURE
- MAINTENANCE BUILDING         25,000 SF 30' 200' X 120' 0
- STORAGE BUILDING A   2,500 SF 30' 50' X 50' 0
- STORAGE BUILDING B  2,500 SF 30' 50' X 50' 0
- PUMP HOUSE   1,000 SF 30' 25' X 40' 0

        49,740 SF
ALLOWABLE DENSITIES:
RESIDENTIAL: 1 UNIT/ 5 ACRES
COMMERCIAL: 1% FLOOR TO AREA RATIO (FAR)

F.E.M.A. FLOODPLAIN: THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER FIRM NO. 47021C0304E, 47021C0315E AND 47021C0303E.

NOTES:
1.  GOLF CLUB OF TENNESSEE TO GRANT GOLF CLUB OF DBI, LLC A BLANKET CROSS ACCESS AND PARKING EASEMENT.
2.  IMPROVEMENTS ON GOLF CLUB OF TENNESSEE PROPERTY TO BE SUBMITTED AS SITE PLAN APPROVALS UNDER SEPARATE COVER.
3.  PER BASE ZONING REGULATIONS, OPEN SPACE SHALL REMAIN A NATURAL AREA.

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BCA JOB NO. 2653-10

G
O

LF
 C

LU
B

 O
F 

D
B

I
S

O
U

T
H

 H
A

R
P

E
T

H
 R

O
A

D
K

IN
G

S
T

O
N

 S
P

R
IN

G
S

, T
N

 3
70

82

P
:\2

65
3 

G
ol

f C
lu

b 
of

 T
N

\2
65

3-
10

 N
ew

 G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e\

D
rw

g\
P

U
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 E

X
H

IB
IT

.d
w

g-
C

1.
0

6.
10

.2
1

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

 1
- S

TA
FF

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
P

U
D

 R
E

G
U

LA
T

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C1.0

ANTICIPATED SCHEDULE:

MASS GRADING: 2021-2022
CLUB HOUSE/ LODGING: 2022-2023
RESTROOMS/ SHELTERS: 2022-2023
HALFWAY HOUSE: 2022-2023
MAINTENANCE BUILDING: 2031
STORAGE BUILDING A 2031
STORAGE BUILDING B 2023

FLOOD ZONE DEVELOPMENT TABLE:

· PUMP HOUSE IS AN UNINHABITABLE STRUCTURE AND WILL CONTAIN IRRIGATION
PUMPS AND CONTROLS.  PUMP HOUSE WILL BE ABOVE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
UPON APPROVAL OF FLOOD STUDY BY KINGSTON SPRINGS AND F.E.M.A.

· THREE BRIDGE CROSSINGS ARE REQUIRED WITHIN THE FLOOD ZONE AS SHOWN
HEREON.

STRUCTURE ALLOWABLE SF HEIGHT DIMENSIONS OVERNIGHT UNITS
PUMP HOUSE 1,000 SF 30' 25' X 40' 0

GRADING  NOTE:
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED
GOLF COURSE REQUIRES THE IMPORT
OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS:

- SAND - CONCRETE
- PEAT MOSS - RIP-RAP
- TOP SOIL - GRAVEL/ STONE
- GRASSES/SOD
- ASPHALT

10
.2

7.
21

S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T-

 P
U

D
 A

R
E

A

10
.0

8.
21

C
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

N
E

R
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N

01
.1

2.
22

P
U

D
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 1

JANUARY 12, 2022: PUD REVISION 1
· REVISED CLUBHOUSE/LODGING TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE

AND PLAN LOCATIONS
· REVISED STRUCTURE PLAN LOCATIONS (RESTROOMS AND

HALFWAY HOUSE)
· CHANGED NAME TO CLUBHOUSE/LODGING IN

'ANTICIPATED SCHEDULE' TABLE

03
.1

0.
22

P
U

D
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 1

- S
TA

FF
 C

O
M

M
E

N
TS

MARCH 10, 2022: PUD REVISION 1- STAFF COMMENTS
· ADDED IRRIGATION INTAKES
· UPDATED UTILITY ROUTING 06

.2
2.

22
C

LO
M

R
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N

10
.0

7.
22

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

03
.2

3.
23

P
U

D
 R

E
V

IS
IO

N
 2

61
5.

35
6.

99
11

  ▼ 
 B

CA
civ

il.c
om

66
06

 C
HA

RL
OT

TE
 P

IK
E,

 S
UI

TE
 21

0,
 N

AS
HV

ILL
E,

 T
N 

37
20

9

1,150 SF HEATED/
1,750 SF  COV'D PORCHES

MARCH 23, 2023: PUD REVISION 2
· REVISED NAMES OF RESTROOM/SHELTER(S) AND

HALFWAY HOUSE
· REVISED HALFWAY HOUSE/ RESTROOM/ LIMITED STAFFED

SNACK-SANDWICH SERVICE/SHELTER STRUCTURE
SQUARE FOOTAGE, HEIGHT AND DIMENSIONS

· ADJUSTED LOCATION OF RESTROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1897.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1487.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°08'26"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
213.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
337.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
302.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°07'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29°08'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28°52'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°54'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°50'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°10'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1507.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77°12'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
281.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°20'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°01'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
370.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°45'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1792.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1296.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°55'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°03'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH HARPETH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32°25'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
454.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1394.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S07°12'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
409.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
256.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°49'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
275.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
262.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°35'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°50'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
454.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°43'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
254.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°05'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
371.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°23'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°57'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
320.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
415.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N61°07'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49°31'28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1067.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60°28'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°29'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°34'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61°14'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1176.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°36'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35°48'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
291.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
359.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2361.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08°30'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE ALONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 HEADSTONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°27'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA 6017

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=501.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ROW 65.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ROW 56"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ROW 48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ROW 45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK(O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA 6017

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=501.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=553.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=546.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=549.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=547.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS:559.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS:557.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:560.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS:557.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS:559.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:560.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:560.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:560.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS:558.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS:557.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:544.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=556.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=553.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=556.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=557.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 4" VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICV

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=558.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=562.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=572.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
¡

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=558.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CANOPY OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CANOPY OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS:535.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS:533.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS:533.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS:535.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS:535.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR:533.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BR:532.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:532.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:535.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 A/C'S ON PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CANOPY OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE:533.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=525.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR:531.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BR:530.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=527.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=522.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=522.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE & FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE/TWO STORY SPLIT LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION: 530.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKED "ALBERTVILLE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT TAG BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CANOPY OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CANOPY OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=518.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. EL.=519.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
505

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
525

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVE / SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CART PARKING PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE TANK / MECH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR'S CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISHWASH / CLEANUP / SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
CART PARKING PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF SERVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR'S  CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF SERVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR'S  CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF SERVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR'S  CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106










	2023-03-06_DBIX-CS_REV-1.pdf
	2022108P1.1 - Golf Club of TN - Comfort Stations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2022108M1.1 - Golf Club of TN - Comfort Stations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2022108FP1.1 - Golf Club of TN - Comfort Stations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	COMFORT STATION A-SITE LAYOUT 021623.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SITE LAYOUT & UTILITY PLAN



	2023-03-06_DBIX-CS_REV-1.pdf
	2022108P1.1 - Golf Club of TN - Comfort Stations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2022108M1.1 - Golf Club of TN - Comfort Stations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2022108FP1.1 - Golf Club of TN - Comfort Stations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	COMFORT STATION A-SITE LAYOUT 021623.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SITE LAYOUT & UTILITY PLAN




	Site or Project Name: The Golf Club of DBI
	NPDES Tracking Number TNR: 245802
	Has rainfall been: TN Golf Club
	Date of Inspection: 4-14-23
	Current approximate disturbed acreage: 50
	Name of Inspector: Corey Wallace
	Current weatherground conditions: sunny dry
	Assessor: 2x WK   0"
	Inspector s TNEPSC Certification Number: 146842
	Site Assessment Yes No: 
	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	Assessor s TNEPSC Level IICPESC number: 
	Check the box if the following items are onsite: 
	undefined_3: X
	Notice of Coverage NOC: 
	undefined_4: X
	Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan SWPPP: 
	undefined_5: X
	Weekly inspection documentation: 
	undefined_6: X
	Site contact information: 
	Offsite Reference Rain Gage Location: 
	undefined_7: X
	Offsite Reference Rain Gage Location_2: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box19: Off
	Text1: 
	Site or Project Name_2: DBI
	NPDES Tracking Number TNR_2: 245802
	If a concrete washout facility is located on site is it clearly identified on the project and: TGC
	Date of Inspection_2: 4-14-23
	Check if deficienciescorrective measures have been reported on a previous form: Off
	Comment Section If the answer is No for any of the above describe the problem and summarize corrective actions to be taken Otherwise describe any pertinent observations: No major concerns at this time. SF has minor tears in several locations but no sediment has been lost in these areas. Heritage has replaced old fence in several areas around the site. Recommend continuing to stabilize finished areas around site ASAP. Disturbed areas where logging is taking place need to stabilized as soon as work is completed. Minor trackout at exit but contractor is cleaning randomly during the day.
	Inspector Name and Title: Corey Wallace EPSC Insp
	Signature: 
	Date: 4-14-23
	Primary Permittee Name and Title: 
	Signature_2: 
	Date_2: 
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box25: Off


